
 
 

 
Memorandum 
 

December 11, 2024 Agenda Items 
 
 

To:  Riverwalk Commission  
 
From:  Tiffani Picco, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590 
 
Date:  December 3, 2024 
 
Re: Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk 

Commission Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
Field Report for November 2024: 
 

• Work began on the Riverwalk Shoreline Restoration Project with selective tree removal 
from the Jaycees Playground west into the Sindt Woods 
 

• Mums were removed and tulip bulbs were planted 
 

• The Horse Trough and Dandelion Fountains have been shut down and winterized 
 

• The Sled Hill is ready for snow and the ice rink is set up and ready for cold weather 
 

• Holiday Decorations were put up at the Dandelion Fountain and in other locations along 
the Riverwalk 
 
 

Carillon Update – provided by Brett Sprague (NPD) 
 

• The Carillon is closed for the winter 
 
Other points of interest: 
 

• The Hockey Rink boards are up and will be flooded when conditions are appropriate 
 

• Santa’s Naperville Workshop is open to the public (see schedule on the Park District 
Website 
 

• The Healing Fields of Honor will return to Rotary Hill in November 2025 
 

 


